

Public Accounts Technical Briefing 2016-17_Aug 30_430pm.ppt

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 16:35:58 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 2016-17_Aug 30_430pm.ppt (637.44 kB)

Sarah – I made a couple of edits, so please treat this as the revised deck for now. Could you flip to Patrick so that Karen can review ASAP. I'm also going to send a copy to Kim Marshall to review re: the IESO comments – there will likely be some edits from her, so I would like to keep the circulation of the deck as tight as possible for now.

Thanks,